

# Atish Dasgupta

Faculty Member at XIME Bangalore

atishd@yahoo.com

---

## Summary

Presently working as Faculty Member at Xavier Institute of Management & Entrepreneurship in the areas of HRM and OB

Have worked in the IT industry since 1980. Primary experience in:

- Software Delivery management
- Software Services Business Development - Countries specialised in
  - Japan, Germany, UK
- Human Resources incl core HR, Recruitment & Resource Management and Allocation

Last worked in HCL as Head Human resources for one of the Lines of Businesses for HCL Technologies Ltd.

## Specialties

Teaching in the areas of OB and HRM

IT Services covering Delivery, Business Development and Human Resources (including Recruitment)

---

## Experience

### **Faculty Member at XIME Bangalore**

June 2009 - Present (2 years 10 months)

### **Head Human Resources at HCL**

2004 - June 2009 (5 years)

### **VP at Sonata Software**

1999 - 2000 (1 year)

### **VP at Mindware**

1990 - 1999 (9 years)

### **VP at Pertech Computers Limited**

1990 - 1999 (9 years)

### **Systems Manager/Marketing Manager at IDM Ltd.**

1980 - 1990 (10 years)

---

## Education

### **Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta**

1974 - 1976

### **Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur**

B.Tech., Mechanical Engineering, 1965 - 1970

### **Andrew's School Calcutta**

H.S., Science Stream, 1960 - 1965

---

# Atish Dasgupta

Faculty Member at XIME Bangalore

atishd@yahoo.com

---



[Contact Atish on LinkedIn](#)